Senator John Madigan
Democratic Labor Party
17 William Street
Ballarat,

Victoria 3350

Brian Shaw
c/- PO BOX 800
Werribee Victoria 3030

And

Chief of Staff for Senator John Madigan
Democratic Labor Party

4th September 2013
Dear Senator Madigan and Chief of Staff,
Re: The criminal removal of The Crown without the referendums
You act for and represent the electors of this State.
You must stop this election before Saturday 7t September.

You have received evidence that The Crown has been criminally removed without the
required referendums, but, you have failed to act.

Section 44 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth does contain the words;
“is attainted of treason”.

Your failure to act before Saturday does activate this Section of the Constitution, in
particular Section 44(ii) and Section 47.

You must seek the immediate injunction to halt this fraud on your electorate to prevent
legal and constitutional chaos.

Yours sincerely,

™

Brian Shaw



Senator Kim Carr .

A lian Labor P Brian Shaw
ustralian Labor Party ¢/- PO BOX 800

62 Lygon Street

Carlton South, VIC, 3053

Werribee Victoria 3030

And

Chief of Staff
Garry Moorhead

62 Lygon Street
Carlton South, VIC, 3053

4t September 2013
Dear Senator Carr and Mr Moorhead,
Re: The criminal removal of The Crown without the referendums
You act for and represent the electors of this State.
You must stop this election before Saturday 7% September 2013.

You have received evidence that The Crown has been criminally removed without the
required referendums, but, you have failed to act.

Section 44 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth does contain the words;
“is attainted of treason”.

Your failure to act before Saturday does activate this Section of the Constitution, in
particular Section 44(ii) and Section 47.

You must seek the immediate injunction to halt this fraud on your electorate.

Yours sincerely,
) —/\l\)/

Brian Shaw



Senator Michaei Ronaldson
Liberal Party of Australia
Level 17, 80 Coliins Place
Melhourne

Victoria 3000

Brian Shaw
¢/- PO BOX 800
Werribee Victoria 3030

And

Chief of Staff for Senator Michael Ronaldson

4th September 2013

Dear Senator Ronaldson and Chief of Staff,

Re: The criminal removal of The Crown without the referendums
You act for and represent the electors of this State.
You must stop this election before Saturday 7th of September 2013.

You have received evidence that The Crown has been criminally removed without the
required referendums, but, you have failed to act.

Section 44 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth does contain the words;
“is attainted of treason”.

Your failure to act before Saturday does activate this Section of the Constitution, in
particular Section 44(ii) and Section 47.

You must seek the immediate injunction to halt this fraud on your electorate.

Yours sincerely,
\ \A’\/

Brian Shaw



Senator Richard Di Natale ]
Brian Shaw

Australian Greens c/- PO BOX 800

Level 4, 199 Moorabool Street Werribee Victoria 3030

Geelong,

Victoria 3000

And

Chief of Staff for Richard Di Natale

4th September 2013

Dear Senator Di Natale and Chief of Staff,

Re: The criminal removal of The Crown without the referendums
You act for and represent the electors of this State.
You must stop this election before Saturday the 7t of September 2013.

You have received evidence that The Crown has been criminally removed without the
required referendums, but, you have failed to act.

Section 44 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth does contain the words;
“is attainted of treason”.

Your failure to act before Saturday does activate this Section of the Constitution, in
particular Section 44(ii) and Section 47.

You must seek the immediate injunction to halt this fraud on your electorate.

Yours sincerely,

Ao A

Brian Shaw



Senator Stephan Conroy

Australian Labor Party Brian Shaw
Level 4, 4 Treasury Place ¢/- PO BOX 800
Melbourne Werribee Victoria 3030

Victoria, 3000

And

Chief of Staff for Senator Stephan Conroy

4th September 2013

Dear Senator Conroy and Chief of Staff,

Re: The criminal removal of The Crown without the referendums
You act for and represent the electors of this State.
You must stop this election before Saturday the 7t of September 2013.

You have received evidence that The Crown has been criminally removed without the
required referendums, but, you have failed to act.

Section 44 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth does contain the words;
“js attainted of treason”.

Your failure to act before Saturday does activate this Section of the Constitution, in
particular Section 44(ii} and Section 47.

You must seek the immediate injunction to halt this fraud on your electorate.

Yours sincerely,
| ‘/\J

Brian Shaw



Senator Bridget McKenzie
The Nationals

279 Hargreaves Street
Bendigo

Victoria, 3550

Brian Shaw
c/- PO BOX 800
Waerribee Victoria 3030

And

Chief of Staff for Bridget McKenzie

4th September 2013

Dear Senator McKenzie and Chief of Staff,

Re: The criminal removal of The Crown without the referendums
You act for and represent the electors of this State.
You must stop this election before Saturday the 7% of September 2013.

You have received evidence that The Crown has been criminally removed without the
required referendums, but, you have failed to act.

Section 44 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth does contain the words;
“is attainted of treason”.

Your failure to act before Saturday does activate this Section of the Constitution, in
particular Section 44(ii) and Section 47.

You must seek the immediate injunction to halt this fraud on your electorate

Yours sincerely,

Brian Shaw



